

# Tooling User Advisory Group

**Welcome to the IHTSDO Tooling User Advisory Group space.**

This is for project members to share and find information within the Tooling User AG. Current members of the AG are listed in the [Group Members](#) page

Observers are welcome to be part of the group.

Please have a look around the [Confluence User Guide](#) or [Questions](#) for some useful tips. If you have any issues, please send an email to [confluence-support@ihtsdo.org](mailto:confluence-support@ihtsdo.org).



## Announcements



### [October 2018 Business Meeting](#)

[Terance Shird](#) posted on Oct 11, 2018

The Agendas for the Vancouver Business Meetings have now been published and available via the links below. Please note that this years meetings have been split into a dedicated Managed Service Sub Group Meeting on Monday 15 October with the normal TUAG meeting on Wednesday 17 October being for one session only. Observers are welcome to both meetings as normal, however the agenda for Monday is dedicated to the Managed Service....



### [April 2018 London Meetings](#)

[Rory Davidson](#) posted on Mar 28, 2018

The agenda for our meetings in London has now been posted - 2018-04-09/11 - TUAG Business Meeting, and you'll see that it is a bit different from normal. We would like to spend the first, shorter session on the Monday, giving you a walk through what has changed in the SNOMED International tooling, with a focus on the authoring platform. The second session on Wednesday,...



### [Todays Meeting is Cancelled](#)

[Terance Shird](#) posted on Dec 04, 2017

Apologies for the short notice but due to the fact that we met recently in Bratislava and we do not have any significant updates to provide, we are cancelling todays meeting. If you have any new items you would like to see on the Agenda for the next meeting please email them through. As always if you have any urgent issues, queries or questions please contact Rory or myself directly in the meantime.



### [Bratislava Meetings](#)

[Rory Davidson](#) posted on Oct 12, 2017

The agenda for our meeting Bratislava is available and be found here - 2017-10-17/18 - TUAG Business Meeting. We are meeting in two afternoon sessions, the first on the Tuesday and the second on the Wednesday. If you are already preparing to travel, I also wanted to draw your attention to the Joint AG meeting which is taking place on the Monday morning after the business meeting has been 'opened'...



### [Next Meeting](#)

[Rory Davidson](#) posted on Mar 30, 2017

Hello everyone, we have a call planned this Monday at 12h00 UTC [http://www.worldtimeserver.com/convert\\_time\\_in\\_UTC.aspx?y=2017&mo=4&d=3&h=12&mn=00](http://www.worldtimeserver.com/convert_time_in_UTC.aspx?y=2017&mo=4&d=3&h=12&mn=00) to discuss the agenda for the face to face sessions at the April Business Meeting in London. The agenda for Monday can be found here - 2017-04-03 - April Meeting - and the GTM details are <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/436022381> <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/436022381>.

## Space Content

[Expand all](#) [Collapse all](#)

## Meeting Calendar

Team Calendars